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|» Nunavut Water

Board Mail Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Licence No. 3BM-IQA1520 - Amendment No.1

Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> Tue, May 17, 2016 at 11:31 AM
To: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Roy, Bhabesh" <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>

Sean

Please see below my response in green.

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0OA 0SO
Ph-867 899 7314; Cell-867-899-1345
Fax-867 899 7328; 867 899 7330

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 12:59 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: Licence No. 3BM-IQA1520 - Amendment No.1

Hi Bhabesh:

Could you please confirm the following with regards to Licence No. 3BM-
RES1520, Amendment No.1 Application:

1. Is the proposed metal dump area for which the amendment is requested
currently lined or going to be lined prior to the storage of the respective
waste types.

Not lined and no plan to be lined.
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2. Will the two current solid waste disposal facility in use continue to be used if
approval of the proposed facility is granted.

Yes, until the brand new waste management facility is built. This is in GN capital program. Once funds is
available, the design work will start. It might not be happened probably before 2020.

3. Block #3 of the application form mentioned that a landfarm facility will be
constructed within the area of the proposed mental dump if the amendment
is granted. Could you confirm whether such a facility will be constructed,
and if so, provide specific details about the facility.

The land farm is expected to be built but not known yet when. Funds is not available. It is uncertain at
this stage and no design is available.

4. Part F, Item 2 of Licence No. 3BBM-RES1520 requires submission of a long-
term solid waste management plan within six (6) months following issuance
of the licence. Could you confirm whether or not this document has been
submitted to the Board.

Waiting for Funding confirmation to start the Capital project and submit long term waste management
plan. The Concept was developed but not available yet to submit to the board.

5. The 2015 Annul Report for the licence should clarify whether or not water
use and/or sewage disposal activities have occurred under the licence.

This licence excludes water and wastewater activities.

In the previous correspondence regarding this application, it was mentioned that
an addendum to the Spill Contingency Plan was required. In response, the GN
embedded within body of an email, information required under the addendum
along with responses to other queries raised by the Board. It should be noted
that for the addendum to satisfy the the requirements of the licence, it must be
provided as a specific, separate attachment and not as a line-item response in the
body of an email that addresses several other issues.

Spill Contingency Plan is the part of operation and it is within the Operation and Maintenance Plan.

If you have questions regarding the above, please do contact me at your earliest
convenience.

Regards,

Sean
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